United States of America

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20580

Office of the Secretary

April 11, 2013

Tim Kelly
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Re:  Inthe Matter of DesignerWare, LLC,
In the Matter of Timothy Kelly and Ronald P. Koller
File No. 112 3151, Docket Nos. C-4390 and C-4391

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Thank you for your comment regarding the Federal Trade Commission’s consent
agreements in the above-entitled proceeding. The Commission has placed your comment on the
public record pursuant to Rule 4.9(b)(6)(ii) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice, 16 C.F.R.

8§ 4.9(b)(6)(ii), and has given it serious consideration.

Your comment suggests that the proposed consent orders with DesignerWare, LLC
(“DesignerWare™),
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The Commission believes the proposed orders strike an appropriate balance between
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